Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: May 27, 2025

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): the Albemarle Broadband
Authority, the Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT), the Historic Preservation
Committee, the Jefferson Area Board for Aging Advisory Council, the Natural Heritage Committee,
the Pantops Community Advisory Committee, the Piedmont Virginia Community College Board,
and the Region Ten Community Services Board.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Albemarle Broadband Authority: Four vacancies

Dylan Henry

William M Walsh Ill *currently serving*
Waldo Jaquith *currently serving*
Trevor Henry *currently serving*

Bill Fritz *currently serving*

Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT): Two vacancies, private service provider and parent
representative

Chelsie Wilson, private service provider
Euguene Conti, private service provider
Barbara Station, private service provider
Dylan Henry

Historic Preservation Committee: Three vacancies

Ross Stevens *currently serving*
Kathryn Gehred
Milan Mookerjee

Jefferson Area Board for Aging Advisory Council: One vacancy

Joanne Hoyle

Natural Heritage Committee: Four vacancies

Jennifer Olsen
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Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Ten vacancies
Anne Oliver *currently serving*

Dylan Henry

Henry Light *currently serving*

Judith Joyce *currently serving*

Piedmont Virginia Community College Board: Two vacancies
Abe Shearer

Region Ten Community Services Board: One vacancy

Joseph Mason *currently serving*



